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November 29, 2012 
 

 
ADDENDUM #1 
NWRFP-12-25 

License Plate Recognition System for Parking Enforcement 
New Westminster, BC 

 
 
This addendum modifies the Request for Proposal only as noted: 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Responses to questions received for this Request for Proposal: 
 
Q1 Under section 10.2 item a) it says the LPR must be capable of integrating with the current 

city software and hardware. Is there somewhere this is explained in more detail? I would 
need to know what type of hardware/software is currently being used to make sure we're 
offering a solution that will work. 

A1 New LPR system must be able to integrate with the City’s current software system such 
as Tempest and Ticket Manager. It is crucial that the LPR system must be able to 
communicate with the above system to provide two-way data sharing. New LPR system 
must also be able to communicate and share data with the City’s portable printers and 
handheld system systems such as the Motorola MC5574 & MC6596 and Zebra qLN320 
printer s. 

 
Q2 Under the same section, items f) and i) require in-vehicle ticketing, mail-out ticketing and 

processing ticket transactions. Can you give me an example of an actual scenario of how 
this would be used? For example, would you be comparing the time a vehicle entered and 
then left a parkade and send them a ticket in the mail if it exceeded a certain time? An 
example of how this system is meant to work would be very helpful! 

A2 This is an error. System does not need to have the ability to email out tickets. However, it 
must have the ability to issue ticket on site and feed the ticket information back to Ticket 
Manager and/or Tempest in real time. LPR system must have real time alert to inform 
operator and control centre of any malfunction. 

 
Q3 Will the City of New Westminster wish to include a new handheld enforcement system 

and printer for their Mobile LPR vehicle, or will the City choose do use their existing 
handheld systems already in inventory? 

A3 There is no plan or budget to replace the City current handheld enforcement system and 
printers. Bidder is welcome to include the pricing of new handheld and printer as a value 
added or option items in their proposal. The City is not obligated in anyways to accept or 
includes the option as part of the proposal requirement. 
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Q4 Does the City of New West require a second (backup) LPR vehicle to be wired by our 

company? Does the City wish for pricing for the wiring of a second vehicle be included 
in our proposal?  

A4 The City wants a pricing option for wiring of one or more vehicles to serve as back plan. 
 
Q5 Item 11.2 of the RFP states “City desires the LPR system to be installed and functional 

by December 2012.” A December 2012 delivery date will have an impact on the pricing 
we will provide in our response. Can the City clarify if this is a negotiable delivery 
expectation, and does the City require multiple pricing options based on alternative 
delivery dates? 

A5 This is an error. The City will be looking to have the LPR system at 100% operational by 
March 21, 2013. 

 
Please acknowledge this addendum in your Proposal. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
Heather M. Rossi 
Intermediate Buyer 
email: hrossi@newwestcity.ca  
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